WHATCOM COUNTY

i S PUBLIC SAFETY BUILDING
SHERIFF'S OFFICE 311 Grand Avenue
Bellingham, WA 98225-4038
BILL ELFO
SHERIFF (360) 778-6600
MEMORANDUM
To: Satpal Sidhu, County Exegutive
From: Bill Elfo, Sheriff t’ }/
A/
Date: October 7, 2022
Subject: Agreement with the U.S. Department of Justice

Organized Crime Drug Enforcement Task Forces (OCDETF)
OCDETF Investigation / Strategic Initiative PA-WAW-0363 Hardeyes
DEA RL-21-0004

Enclosed for your review and signature is an original agreement between Whatcom County and the
U.S. Department of Justice Organized Crime Drug Enforcement Task Forces (OCDETF).

Background and Purpose

This agreement provides for reimbursement of overtime of Whatcom County Sheriff’s Office

Deputies engaged in Federal Organized Crime Drug Enforcement Task Force investigations.

Funding Amount and Source
$2,500 from the U.S. Department of Justice, Drug Enforcement Administration

Differences from Previous Contract
There is no difference from the previous year’s contract.

Please contact Undersheriff Doug Chadwick at extension 6618 if you have any questions or concerns
regarding the terms of this agreement.

Thank you.

enclosure

Our vision: The Office of Sheriff: Dedicated to making Whatcom County the Safest in the State through Excellence in Public Safety.




